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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, March 10, 2008 10:49AM

Subject: This Week at Southampton/In the News, vol. 3

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton
3/10/08-3/16/08*

*numbers in parentheses indicates number of Passport to Sustainability souvenir points

Monday, 3/10/08

o Aquatic Adventure Film Night, 8-10 p.m. Southold LL. (2 pts.)

o Open MIC EXTENDED HOURS - Get help with academic and extra-curricular activities, 3-9 p.m. (also Tuesdays, 3-9 p.m. and
Wednesdays, 2-9 p.m.), Student Center. Contact Stephanie.Wade @stonybrook.edu or http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook.

Tuesday, 3/11/08

° “Prehistoric Resource Exploitation on the South Coast of Cuba: Notes from the Las Obas Site,” 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Meet Prof.
Elizabeth Newman, Stony Brook Southampton’s own anthropologist, who will discuss some of her recent research as part of the Student
Program Board’s series of lectures. This lecture explores patterns of resource use by peoples living on the South Coast of Cuba between 350
and 500 AD. It provides an introduction to the general ecological and cultural context of the island of Cuba, defines subsistence patterns
seen in the vertebrate faunal remains, and discusses the implications this analysis has for conservation strategies applied to the Capromyidae
(the family of largely endangered West Indian Hutias). (2 pts.)

Wednesday 3/12/08
o “Dinner With the President,” Shirley Strum Kenny, 7 p.m., Special Events Room, Student Center. SPECIAL EVENT.
o "Writers Speak" With Prof. Heather Dune Macadam and Simon Worrell, 7 p.m. Duke Lecture Hall.

Thursday 3/13/08
o Dean’s Dialogue Series, 7-8 p.m. Duke Lecture Hall. (2 pts.)
o Healthy Living Workshops, 1-2 p.m. Wellness Center Conf. Room. With Ginny St. John, LCSW, and Linda Hamilton, NP.
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o Every Thursday evening between 5-7 p.m., the Student Center’s café offers international cuisine for dinner. The cost is $8.75 or use
your meal plan.

SBS in the News!

Recent Press Releases:

Southampton Represented on Red Hot Road Trip

Internship Program Takes Off at Stony Brook Southampton

"Writers Speak" Includes Heather Dune Macadam and Simon Worrall
Tree House Lounge opens in Student Center

Wine and Spirits Course at Stony Brook Southampton

Stony Brook Southampton Students Take Renewable Energy Tour

Did You Know?

o Tutoring is available in the following subjects: M 123, MA 125, CH132, ARCH205 and Philosophy. Tutoring maybe offered in the
future for Spring *08 in Biology, Political Science and Spanish. If you are interested in tutoring services or working as a tutor, contact Kate
Derryberry in Student Affairs at kathleen.derryberry @ stonybrook.edu, x2-5071 or visit CH 204.

° Get active. Sign up for Intramural Sports in the Tree House, including volleyball, soccer, badminton, basketball, football and floor
hockey. Season begins 3/24. Or call x2-5132.

o The Children's School is now registering children in two summer programs -- Kindercamp for 3-to-5 year olds and Creative Campers
for 6-to-10 year olds. There is a 25% discount for all SBS personnel. Also, The Children's School will be celebrating its 30th Anniversary at
this year’s annual benefit on April 12 from 7-11 p.m. at Hampton Hall on Elm Street in Southampton. Tickets are $75. Call 632-5017 for
more information.

o From SBS Librarian Steven Berbig: “If it is true that we should not judge a book by its cover, then we probably would do well to
not pre-judge our petit library! That’s right; SBS has a library! The room may be small, and our collection is growing slowly, but it’s what
the library can do for you that matters. We receive over 40 magazines for a variety of interests. The room has five computers and a printer.
There are booths and tables for study. We subscribe to three local papers, as well as The New York Times and Newsday. We have reference
materials too. And best of all, it is quiet! The university libraries of Stony Brook provide access to many online resources. Use STARS, the
online catalog, to find that one book that you need, as well as maps, videotapes, DVDs, sound recordings newspapers and magazine articles.
Research databases can help locate journals, magazines and newspapers as well as link you to over 10,000 journals subscribed to in
electronic form. Electronic texts include online versions of books and other texts. Research websites help patrons by organizing sites by
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subject. Circulating materials will even be sent to SBS for you! The online resources can truly help you research better, by helping to find
the tools you need. They can found on the SUNY/SB library webpage. For more info and assistance, stop by our interim library in the Fine
Arts building, Rooms 151-152.”

° The new Student Government Board of Finances includes: Debbie Klughers, Governor; Evan Peoples, Lt. Governor; Ryan Wallace,
Treasurer; Lucas Merlo, Secretary; Autumn Drost, Board of Finance member; Terra Dunlop, Board of Finance member; Heidi Mittelsdorf,
Board of Finance member; Michael Pirozzi, Board of Finance member; Shane Zellner, Board of Finance Member; and Prof. Arlene
Cassidy, Advisor. Student reps are available daily in the conference room of the Tree House Lounge — Mon. (1-2 p.m.), Tue. (1-2, 3-5
p-m.), Wed. (2-3 p.m.), Thur. (4-5 p.m.) and Fri. (10-11 a.m., 1-2 p.m.). Have an idea for a club? Give them a proposal or contact
Diane.Redo@stonybrook.edu.

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your event in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great

week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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